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December 5, 2022 
 
 
Dr. Thomas J. Hickey, Superintendent-Director   
South Shore Regional Vocational Technical School District    
476 Webster Street  Hanover, MA 02339       
 
 
Re:  South Shore Regional Vocational Technical School District, South Shore Technical High 
School      
 
Dear Dr. Hickey: 
  
Enclosed for your records, please find a copy of the fully executed Feasibility Study Agreement 
and copies of Exhibits A-C for the South Shore Technical High School project in the South 
Shore Regional Vocational Technical School District (the “District”).   
 
Also, attached for your convenience, please find instructions for entering project budgets in the 
Massachusetts School Building Authority (the “MSBA”) ProPay System, and the Feasibility 
Study Agreement Budget Revision Request Form. Please note the MSBA will not process 
reimbursement requests until the District has entered the budget and the budget has been 
accepted by the MSBA.   
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.    
 
Regards,    

  
Allison Sullivan 
Senior Project Coordinator 
  
Cc:  Legislative Delegation   

Robert L. Mahoney, Chair, South Shore Regional Vocational Technical School 
Committee     
File: 10.2 Letters (Region 6)   
  















































 
EXHIBIT A 

 
FEASIBILITY STUDY BUDGET 

 
South Shore Regional Vocational Technical High School District 

South Shore Technical High School  
 
The total Budget for the Feasibility Study conducted pursuant to this Agreement, which is 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein, shall be no more than $900,000 based upon 
the following estimates: 
 
Owner’s Project Manager: $ 180,000 
Designer: $ 585,000 
Environmental and Site Testing: $ 90,000 
Other: $ 45,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 



EXHIBIT B 
 

SCOPE OF THE FEASIBILITY STUDY  
 

South Shore Regional Vocational Technical School District 
South Shore Technical High School  

 
The Scope of the Feasibility Study conducted under this Agreement, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein, shall consist of the development of a Feasibility 
Study/Schematic Design for the evaluation of a renovation of the existing school, a renovation of 
and addition to the existing school and/or new construction for the South Shore Technical High 
School (the “Proposed Project”) in the South Shore Regional Vocational Technical School 
District (the “District”). Pursuant to the Massachusetts School Building Authority’s (the 
“MSBA”) regulations, 963 CMR 2.06, the space allowance for the Proposed Project shall meet 
all applicable MSBA regulations and guidelines. 
 
The Feasibility Study shall contain all information required by 963 CMR 2.10(8) and any other 
applicable rules, regulations, policies, guidelines and directives of the MSBA including, but not 
limited to, a final design program, educational space summary, budget statement for preferred 
educational objectives, and a proposed total project budget. The Feasibility Study for this 
Proposed Project will examine the following enrollment options.  
 

Enrollment for 
Grades 9-12 as 

currently 
configured: 

Enrollment for 
Grades 9-12 with 

Proposed 
Expansion of 
Chapter 74 

Programming 
based on current 

District 
membership:  

Enrollment for 
Grades 9-12 based 
on current district 

membership: 

Enrollment for 
Grades 9-12 with 

Proposed 
Expansion of 
Chapter 74 

Programming 
based on 

expanded District 
membership to 

include 
Marshfield: 

Enrollment for 
Grades 9-12 based 

on expanded 
District 

membership to 
include 

Marshfield: 

645 students 805 students Between 645-805 
students 975 students Between 645-975 

students 
 
The District will prepare and submit to the MSBA the educational space summaries for all 
options in the table above, for review and acceptance. Upon acceptance of the educational space 
summaries, the District will commence with the evaluation of alternatives. The Schematic Design 
that is developed pursuant to this Agreement shall be based upon the final design enrollment, 
which shall be subject to the written approval of the MSBA.  The Schematic Design shall 
include, but not be limited to, the information required by the MSBA’s Feasibility Study 
Guidelines, including, but not limited to, a site development plan, environmental assessment, 
geotechnical assessment, geotechnical analysis, code analysis, utility analysis, schematic building 
floor plans, schematic exterior building elevations, narrative building systems descriptions, NE-
CHPS scorecard or LEED for Schools checklist, outline specifications, cost estimates, project 
schedule and proposed total project budget. 
 
 
In conducting the Feasibility Study and developing the Schematic Design, the District shall, in a 
sufficient and timely manner as determined by the MSBA, initiate such notification procedures, 
undertake such review processes, and obtain such determinations and approvals as may be required 
by 963 CMR 2.03(2)(h) & (i), including, but not limited to, such procedures, reviews, 



determinations, and approvals as may be required by the Massachusetts Historical Commission (the 
“MHC”) and/or the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act.  At its earliest opportunity, the 
District shall seek a written determination from the MHC as to whether the MHC intends to 
undertake a review of the Proposed Project. 
 
The District shall be responsible for conducting such geotechnical evaluations, site 
investigations, soils explorations and environmental assessments as are reasonable and necessary 
to determine whether any significant environmental, geotechnical or other physical conditions 
exist that may have an impact upon eventual construction on the proposed site.  The MSBA may 
require the District to fully fund certain environmental or geotechnical site testing beyond initial 
investigatory costs.  The MSBA shall bear no responsibility or liability of any sort for the results 
of any geotechnical evaluations or site testing, soils explorations, environmental assessments, nor 
for any site remediation, clean-up, or other site remediation services. 
 
The development of the Schematic Design shall be subject to continuing review by the MSBA in 
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the MSBA’s Feasibility Study guidelines and 
any other applicable rule, regulation, policy, guideline or directive of the MSBA. The District 
shall be responsible for submitting to the MSBA all documentation that is required to complete 
the Feasibility Study and Schematic Design and to support the preparation of a Project Scope and 
Budget Agreement. 

 
 
 

 



Base Points 31.00

Income Factor 6.95        

Property Wealth Factor 17.68      

Poverty Factor -          

Subtotal: Reimbursement Rate Before Incentives 55.63      

Maintenance (0-2) -          

CM @ Risk (0-1) -          

Only projects invited to Capital Pipeline prior to 1/2/17

Newly Formed Regional District (0-6) -          

Major Reconstruction or Reno/Reuse (0-5) -          

Overlay Zoning 40R & 40S  (0-1) -          

Overlay Zoning 100 units or 50% of units for 1, 2 or 3 

family structures (0-0.5) -          

Energy Efficiency - "Green Schools" (0 or 2) -          

Model Schools (5) -          

Only projects invited to Capital Pipeline prior to 1/2/16

Total Incentive Points -          

MSBA Reimbursement Rate 55.63      

Incentive Points 

MSBA Reimbursement Rate Calculationn

Exhibit C
Calendar Year 2022

South Shore Technical High School - 202108730605

South Shore Regional Vocational Te


